Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 2:49 PM

To: ‘Lt. Will Cartwright'

Subject: Missed Jan 2023 Al- Intoxes 7160 and 1077
Attachments: Affected Breath Tests.pdf

I've attached a list of the breath tests that will be affected by the Agency Inspections that were not conducted last
month. Please distribute this list to your local State Attorney’s Office(s) and let them know that these breath tests were
run on a noncompliant instrument. If they have any questions, you can provide them with my contact info to discuss
further.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Lt. Will Cartwright <wcartwright@hardeeso.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>

Subject: January Inspection

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.




